

**Veterans  
Administration**

In Reply Refer To: 535/11

November 3, 1986

Ms. Sandra Frazier  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Material Licensing Section  
799 Roosevelt Road  
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

REF: NRC Licenses: #12-02642-06 and #12-02642-08

Dear Ms. Frazier:

As per our telephone conversation of this morning, I am writing to request that VA Lakeside Medical Center's request to amend its NRC license be withdrawn. We are unable to pursue the in-hospital Radiation Safety Officer option with the individual we had identified at this time.

I want to personally thank you for your expert assistance over the last two months. You have been extremely helpful and understanding of our information needs related to this matter.

Sincerely,

TOD N. TAPPERT  
Administrative Assistant to the  
Chief of Staff

RECEIVED

NOV 05 1986

REGION III

NOV 5 1986

8612160368 861103  
REG3 LIC30  
12-02642-06 PDR



**Veterans  
Administration**

In Reply Refer To: 535/11

November 3, 1986

Ms. Sandra Frazier  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Material Licensing Section  
799 Roosevelt Road  
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

REF: NRC Licenses: #12-02642-06 and #12-02642-08

Dear Ms. Frazier:

As per our telephone conversation of this morning, I am writing to request that VA Lakeside Medical Center's request to amend its NRC license be withdrawn. We are unable to pursue the in-hospital Radiation Safety Officer option with the individual we had identified at this time.

I want to personally thank you for your expert assistance over the last two months. You have been extremely helpful and understanding of our information needs related to this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read 'Tod N. Tappert'.

TOD N. TAPPERT  
Administrative Assistant to the  
Chief of Staff

NOV 5 1986